Redacted

From:

Sent: 4/5/2011 8:19:57 AM

To: 'Melendez, Ernesto' (ernesto.melendez@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Stock, William (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WC(CS3);
'ang(@cpuc.ca.gov' (ang@cpuc.ca.gov); 'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov' (mwt@cpuc.ca.gov);
'eam(@cpuc.ca.gov' (eam@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bec:

Subject: Follow-up: Meeting request to meet w/ Comr Florio on PGE Pipeline 2020

Application

Good morning Ermie,

Just following up on our request o meet w/ Comr Florio regarding PG&E's Pipeline 2020 (pending for
filing).

PG&E attendees: Randy Livingston (VP), Bill Manheim (Chief Gen Counsel), and Bill Stock (Director)

Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Redacted

Regulatory Relations
[Redacted |

From: |Redacted

Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 9:55 AM

To: ‘'eam@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: 'Melendez, Ernesto’; 'mwt@cpuc.ca.gov'; Stock, William

Subject: Meeting request to meet w/ Comr Florio on PGE soon to be filed Pipeline 2020 Application

Lynn,
Per my call to your office this morning, enclosed please find PG&E's meeting request to meet with Comr
Florio to discuss PG&E's soon to be filed Pipeline 2020 application.

Propose date: April 7 (Thursday)
Propose time: 3pm OR 4:15pm (30mins to 40 mins, If time permits)

2ndly, Please confirm that this meeting request w/ Comr Florio, when granted, does not fall under PUC
Ex parte rule (e.g. 3-day Advance Notice / Notice of Ex parte Communication requirement).

Thank you.

‘ Redacted ‘

Regulatory Relations
[Redacted |
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